



Ammar Barham

Assistant Professor

Main department: Economics and Finance

Email: abarham@uob.edu.bh

Nationality: Jordan

BIOGRAPHY

Dr. Ammar Jreisat is an Assistant professor in Finance at University of Bahrain, PhD in Finance from the University of Western Sydney, Australia. Extensive university teaching experience across finance units at various universities. Research interests in Finance, Banking, Financial Market and measurement of banking, productivity analysis using both Econometrics methodologies (SFA) and Non-parametric methodologies (DEA).

TEACHING DOMAINS

- Economics and Finance

EDUCATION

- | | |
|------|---|
| 2012 | PhD, Economy, Finance, Western Sydney University, Australia
<i>Finance and Economics</i> |
| 2003 | Master, Economy, Finance, University of Arab Academy for Financial and Banking Sciences, Jordan |
| 2000 | Bachelor, Economy, Finance, Amman University, Jordan |

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Academic experience

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| Since 2020 | Assistant Professor, University of Bahrain, Bahrain |
| 2014 - 2020 | Assistant Professor, Al Ain University, United Arab Emirates |
| 2012 - 2014 | Assistant Professor, Philadelphia University, Jordan |
| 2008 - 2012 | Lecturer, Western Sydney University, Australia |

GRANTS AND HONORS

- | | |
|------|--|
| 2016 | Honors-Awards-Grants-Scholarships, San Francisco university , United States of America |
|------|--|

INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

Peer-reviewed Articles

JREISAT, A., "Credit risk, economic growth and profitability of banks", *International Journal of Economics and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 20, no. 2, pp. 152

NASSAR, M., A. JREISAT, "The application of corporate governance rules in the UAE", *International Journal of Economics and Business Research*, 2020, vol. 19, no. 3, pp. 223

AL-MOHAMAD, S., A. BARHAM, W. WALID BAKRY, A. AUDIL RASHID, X. XUAN VINH VO, "The impact of BRICS formation on portfolio diversification: Empirical evidence from pre- and post-formation eras", *Cogent Economics and Finance*, 2020, vol. 8, no. 1

MS, M., M. HASEEB, A. BARHAM, M. MEIRYANI, "Does Trade Liberalization a Hazard to Sustainable Environment? Fresh Insight from ASEAN Countries", *Polish Journal of Management Studies*, 2019, vol. 19, no. 1, pp. 249-259

BARHAM, A., Y. ALHNAITI, "The Implementation of the New Developments under the New Commercial Companies Law on the UAE Economy", *Opcion*, 2019, vol. 35, no. 21

BARHAM, A., M. KRYLOV, , A. TROYANSKAYA, "Financial risk of the MENA's energy architecture", *Espacios*, 2019, vol. 40, no. 43

BARHAM, A., "Productivity Growth of the Australian Real Estate Investment Trusts", *Electronic Journal of Applied Statistical Analysis*, 2018, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 58-73

Chapters in book

BARHAM, A., H. HASSAN, S. SHANKAR, "Determinants of the Productivity Change for the Banking Sector in Egypt" in *Global Tensions in Financial Markets.*, John W. Kensinger Ed., Emerald Group Publishing Limited, pp. 89-116, 2018